HOUSE COMMITTEE ON GENERAL GOVERNMENT

May 28, 1997 Hearing Room D 1:00 P.M. Tape 116 **MEMBERS PRESENT:** Rep. Ken Strobeck, Chair Rep. Dan Gardner, Vice-Chair Rep. Jim Hill Rep. Bob Montgomery Rep. Kurt Schrader Rep. Liz VanLeeuwen Rep. Tom Whelan **STAFF PRESENT:** Jeri Chenelle, Administrator Annetta Mullins, Administrative Support **MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:** HB 3141-A - Work Session SB 947-A - Work Session These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes. Tape/# Speaker Comments **Tape 116, A** Chair Strobeck Calls meeting to order at 1:40 p.m. and opens the work session on HB 002 3141-A HB 3141-A -WORK **SESSION** Administrator, reviews the HB 3141-A3 amendments (EXHIBIT A). Jeri Chenelle

Chair Strobeck Further explains the -A3 amendments.

010

021	Rep. Schrader	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3141-A3 amendments dated 05/28/97.
		VOTE: 4-0
		EXCUSED: 3 - Gardner, Hill, Whelan
	Chair	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
024	Chair Strobeck	Advises the committee is in receipt of a conceptual amendments from Marianne Gest, Office of State Treasurer, to change the preamble (EXHIBIT B).
034	Rep. Strobeck	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT the conceptual amendments offered by the Marianne Gest, Office of State Treasurer to HB 3141A.
040	Rep. VanLeeuwen	Comments she will vote to send the bill to the floor but will vote against it on the floor.
042	Rep. Schrader	MOTION: Moves HB 3141-A to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 4-0
		EXCUSED: 3 - Gardner, Hill, Whelan
	Chair Strobeck	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
049	Chair Strobeck	REP. EDWARD will lead discussion on the floor.
059	Rep. Strobeck	MOTION: Moves to SUSPEND the rules for the purpose of allowing Reps. Gardner and Hill to vote on passage of HB 3141-A as amended
050		VOTE: 6-0
059		EXCUSED: 1 - Whelan
	Chair Strobeck	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
061		VOTE: REPS. GARDNER AND HILL VOTE AYE.
062		MOTION: By implied consent the rules are SUSPENDED to allow REP. VANLEEUWEN to CHANGE vote from AYE to NAY on the passage of HB 3141-A as amended
		VOTE: 6-0
062		EXCUSED: 1 - Whelan
	Chair Strobeck	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
062		VOTE: REP. VANLEEUWEN VOTES NO.
063	Chair Strobeck	Closes the work session on HB 3141-A and opens the work session

	_	on SB 947-A.
SB 947-A - WORK SESSION		
070	Jeri Chenelle	Explains the SB 947-A12 amendments (EXHIBIT C).
077	Rep. Montgomery	MOTION: Moves to AMEND THE SB 947-A12 AMENDMENTS on page 2 by deleting lines 13 and 14.
079	Rep. Montgomery	Explains his motion.
093	Chair Strobeck	Explains that by amending the amendments, SB 947A would not be amended.
		VOTE: 3-3
127		AYE: 3 - Hill, Montgomery, VanLeeuwen
127		NAY: 3 - Gardner, Schrader, Strobeck
		EXCUSED: 1 - Whelan
	Chair	The motion FAILS.
136	II -	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 947-A12 amendments dated 05/28/97.
		VOTE: 5-2 AYE: 5 - Gardner, Hill, Schrader, VanLeeuwen, Strobeck NAY: 2 - Montgomery, Whelan
145	Chair	The motion CARRIES.
149	Rep. Montgomery	Comments he would like to have December 31, 1998 somewhere in the bill because it is important to get this going.
160		Responds he understands Rep. Montgomery's concern to have this resolved before coming into the next session, but that there is a safeguard built in that if it does not come together, there is another legislative session to deal with it.
183	Chair Strobeck	Clarifies that Rep. Montgomery's motion would be to have SB 947-A read on page 5, in line 41 and on page 6 in line 1 as printed.
192	Rep. Montgomery	MOTION: Moves that SB 947-A, as amended by the -A12 amendments, be amended on page 5, in line 41 and on page 6 in line 1 so that the language will remain as in the printed SB 947-A.
190	III	Comments that the motion has the same effect as the previous motion to delete lines 13 and 14 of the SB 947-A12 amendments.
		VOTE: 4-3

		AYE: 4 - Hill, Montgomery, VanLeeuwen, Whelan
		NAY: 3 - Gardner, Schrader, Strobeck
	Chair Strobeck	The motion CARRIES.
204	Rep. Hill	MOTION: Moves SB 947A to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 5-2
		AYE: 5 - Hill, Montgomery, Schrader, VanLeeuwen, Whelan
		NAY: 2 - Gardner, Strobeck
	Chair Strobeck	The motion CARRIES.
217		REP. HILL will lead discussion on the floor.
200	Chair Strobeck	Adjourns meeting at 2:56 p.m.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Annetta Mullins, Jeri Chenelle,

Administrative Support Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A - HB 3141, HB 3141-A3 amendments, Rep. Strobeck, 1 p

B - HB 3141, conceptual amendment, Marianne Gest, 1 p

C - SB 947, SB 947-A12 amendment, Burton Weast, 2 pp